
PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 

Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835 �  800-741-3254 

Fax: 303-987-2032 
https://prairiecentermd5.colorado.gov 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 

 
Board of Directors: Office: Term/Expiration: 
Michael Tamblyn President 2025/May 2025 
Rick Merkel Treasurer 2025/May 2025 
VACANT  2025/May 2025 
VACANT  2027/May 2025 
VACANT  2027/May 2025 
 Secretary 
 
DATE:  November 9, 2023 
 
TIME:  11:00 A.M. 
 
PLACE: Zoom Meeting: This meeting will be held via Zoom without any individuals 
(neither District representatives nor the general public) attending in person. The meeting can be 
joined through the directions below: 

 
Zoom information: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86267550643?pwd=V3RnRGRtWkRyUlZZc1VMWTJFZjFHdz09 
Meeting ID: 862 6755 0643 

Passcode: 987572 
Dial in: 1-719-359-4580 

 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

A. Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest. 
  

 
B. Approve Agenda, confirm location of the meeting and posting of meeting notices, 

and designate 24 hour posting location. 
  

 
C. Review and approve minutes of the November 10, 2022 Regular Meeting 

(enclosure). 
  

 
D. Discuss results of cancelled May 2, 2023 Regular Directors’ Election (enclosure). 
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E. Acknowledge resignation of Ann Finn as District Secretary, and consider 
appointment of Peggy Ripko as new District Secretary. 
  

 
F. Consider appointment of Officers: 
 
 President   
 Treasurer   
 Secretary   
 Asst. Secretary   
 
G. Discuss business to be conducted in 2024 and location (virtual and/or physical) 

of meetings.  Schedule regular meeting dates and consider adoption of Resolution 
No. 2023-11-__; Resolution Establishing Regular Meeting Dates, Time and 
Location, and Designating Location for Posting of 24-Hour Notices (enclosure). 
  

 
H. Discuss requirements of Section 32-1-809, C.R.S., and direct staff regarding 

compliance for 2024 (Transparency Notice). 
  

 
I. Insurance Matters: 
 

1. Discuss Cyber Security and Increased Crime Coverage. 
  

 
2. Establish Insurance Committee to make final determinations regarding 

insurance, if necessary. 
  

 
3. Authorize renewal of the District’s insurance and Special District 

Association (“SDA”) membership for 2024. 
  

 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

A.   
 
III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Ratify approval, execution and filing of Application for Exemption from Audit for 
2022 (enclosure). 
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B. Conduct Public Hearing to consider Amendment to 2023 Budget and (if necessary) 
consider adoption of Resolution to Amend the 2023 Budget and Appropriate 
Expenditures. 
  

 
C. Conduct Public Hearing on the proposed 2024 Budget and consider adoption of 

Resolution to Adopt the 2024 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money and 
Resolution to Set Mill Levies (for General Fund ________, Debt Service Fund 
________ and Other Fund(s) ________ for a total mill levy of ________) 
(enclosures – preliminary assessed valuation and resolutions – draft 2024 Budget). 
  

 
D. Authorize District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Certification of Tax 

Levies form (“Certification”).  Direct District Accountant to file the Certification 
with the Board of County Commissioners and other interested parties. 
  

 
E. Consider appointment of District Accountant to prepare the 2025 budget. 

  
 

F. Consider appointment of District Accountant to prepare the Application for 
Exemption from Audit for 2023. 
  

 
G. Review and consider approval of Statement of Work (“SOW”) between the District 

and CliftonLarsonAllen LLP for 2024 Accounting Services (enclosure). 
  

 
IV. LEGAL MATTERS 
 

A. Discuss and consider engagement of Ballard Spahr LLP as Bond Counsel, and 
authorize execution of Bond Counsel Engagement Agreement. 
  

 
B. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2023-11-___, Resolution 

Amending Policy on Colorado Open Records Act Requests (enclosure). 
  

 
V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A.   
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VI. ADJOURNMENT THERE ARE NO MORE REGULAR MEETINGS SCHEDULED 

FOR 2023. 
 
Informational Enclosure: 
• Memo regarding New Rate Structure from Special District Management Services, Inc. 
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  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PRAIRIE CENTER 

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 (the “District”) 
HELD 

NOVEMBER 10, 2022 
 
A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center Metropolitan 
District No. 5 (referred to hereafter as “Board”) was convened on Thursday, the 10th 
day of November, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. This District Board meeting was held and 
properly noticed to be held via Zoom video/telephone conference. The meeting was 
open to the public. 
__________ 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 

 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Michael Tamblyn 
Rick Merkel 
 
Upon motion duly made by Director Merkel, seconded by Director Tamblyn and, 
upon vote, unanimously carried, the absence of Director Brandon Schenberg was 
excused. 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Ann E. Finn; Special District Management Services, Inc. 
 
Kathy Kanda, Esq.; McGeady Becher P.C. 
 
Thuy Dam; CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
__________ 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 

 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board and to the 
Secretary of State. Attorney Kanda requested members of the Board disclose any 
potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at 
this meeting, and incorporated for the record those applicable disclosures made by 
the Board members prior to this meeting in accordance with the statute. It was 
further noted by Attorney Kanda, that conflict disclosure statements were filed for 
all directors, and that and no additional conflicts were disclosed at the meeting. 
 
Quorum / Meeting Location / Posting of Meeting Notices:  Ms. Finn noted that a 
quorum was present. The Board entered into a discussion regarding the 
requirements of Section 32-1-903(1), C.R.S., concerning the location of the 
District’s board meeting.  The Board determined that the meeting would be held via 
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Zoom video/telephone conference.  Ms. Finn reported that notice was duly posted 
and that no objections to the video/telephonic manner of the meeting or any requests 
that the video/telephonic manner of the meeting be changed have been received 
from any taxpaying electors within the District boundaries. 
 
Designation of 24-Hour Posting Location:  Following discussion, upon motion 
duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by Director Merkel and, upon vote 
unanimously carried, the Board determined that notices of meetings of the District 
Board required pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., shall be posted at least 
24 hours prior to each meeting on the District’s website at: 
https://prairiecentermd.colorado.gov or if posting on the website is unavailable, 
notice will be posted at the following physical location within the District’s 
boundaries:  at the southwest corner of 144th Ave. and S. 27th Ave. 
 
Agenda: Ms. Finn distributed for the Board's review and approval a proposed 
Agenda for the District's regular meeting.  
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Merkel, seconded by 
Director Tamblyn and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the agenda was approved, 
as presented. 
 
Results of Cancelled May 3, 2022 Regular Directors’ Election (the “Election”): 
Ms. Finn informed the Board that the Election was cancelled, as permitted by 
statute, as there were not more candidates than positions available.  It was noted that 
Directors Merkel and Schenberg were each deemed elected to 3-year terms ending 
in May, 2025. 
 
Appointment of Officers: The Board entered into discussion regarding 
appointment of officers. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by 
Director Tamblyn and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the following slate of 
officers were appointed: 

 
President Michael Tamblyn 
Treasurer Rick Merkel 
Secretary Ann E. Finn 
Assistant Secretary Brandon Schenberg 

 
Consent Agenda: The Board considered the following actions: 
 

• Approve Minutes of the November 11, 2021 Special Meeting. 
• Authorize District Manager to post transparency notice on the SDA Website 

and the District website pursuant to Section 32-1-809, C.R.S. 
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• Ratify approval, execution and filing of Application for Exemption from 
Audit for 2021. 

• Authorize CliftonLarsonAllen LLP to prepare the Application for 
Exemption from Audit for 2022 and file the application with the State 
Auditor. 

 
Following review, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by 
Director Merkel and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved and/or 
ratified approval of, as appropriate, the above actions. 
 
Resolution No. 2022-11-01; Resolution Establishing Regular Meeting Dates, 
Time and Location, and Designating Location for Posting of 24-Hour Notices: 
The Board reviewed Resolution No. 2022-11-01; Resolution Establishing Regular 
Meeting Dates, Time and Location, and Designating Location for Posting of 24-
Hour Notices.  
 
The Board determined to meet on Thursday November 9, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. via 
Zoom. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by 
Director Tamblyn and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted 
Resolution No. 2022-11-01; Resolution Establishing Regular Meeting Dates, Time 
and Location, and Designating Location for Posting of 24-Hour Notices 
__________ 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  There was no public comment. 
__________ 
 

FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 
 

 2022 Budget Amendment Hearing: The President opened the public hearing to 
consider an amendment to the 2022 Budget and discuss related issues. 
 
It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider an 
amendment to the 2022 Budget and the date, time and place of the public hearing 
was made in a newspaper having general circulation within the District. No written 
objections were received prior to this public hearing. No public comments were 
received, and the public hearing was closed. 
 
Following discussion, the Board determined that an amendment to the 2022 Budget 
was not necessary. 
 
2023 Budget Hearing: The President opened the public hearing to consider the 
proposed 2023 Budget and discuss related issues. 
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It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider 
adoption of the 2023 Budget and the date, time and place of the public hearing was 
made in a newspaper having general circulation within the District. No written 
objections were received prior to this public hearing. No public comments were 
received, and the public hearing was closed. 
 
Ms. Dam reviewed with the Board the estimated 2022 expenditures and the 
proposed 2023 expenditures.   
 
Following discussion, the Board considered the adoption of Resolution No. 2022-
11-02 to Adopt the 2023 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money, and Resolution 
No. 2022-11-03 to Set Mill Levies, (for the General Fund at 11.638 mills and for 
the Debt Service Fund at 46.552 mills, for a total mill levy of 58.190 mills). Upon 
motion duly made by Director Merkel, seconded by Director Tamblyn and, upon 
vote, unanimously carried, Resolution Nos. 2022-11-02 and 2022-11-03 were 
adopted, as discussed, and execution of the Certification of Budget and 
Certification of Mill Levies was authorized, subject to receipt of final Certification 
of Assessed Valuation from the County on or before December 10, 2022. The 
District Accountant was directed to transmit the Certification of Mill Levies to the 
Board of County Commissioners of Adams County not later than December 15, 
2022. The District Accountant was also directed to transmit the Certification of 
Budget to the Division of Local Government not later than January 30, 2023. 
Copies of the adopted Resolutions are attached to these Minutes and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 2023 Statement of Work:  The Board reviewed the 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 2023 Statement of Work for Prairie Center MD No. 5. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by 
Director Merkel and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved and 
consented to the terms of the CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 2023 Statement of Work for 
Prairie Center MD No. 5. 
 
DLG-70 Certification of Tax Levies Form (“Certification”):  Following 
discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn seconded by Director 
Merkel and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board authorized the District 
Accountant to prepare the Certification, authorized Director Tamblyn to sign 
the Certification, and directed the District Accountant to file the Certification 
with the Board of County Commissioners and other interested parties. 
 
2024 Budget Preparation:  The Board considered the appointment of the District 
Accountant to prepare the 2024 Budget. 
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Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by 
Director Merkel, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board appointed 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP to prepare the 2024 Budget, and directed that the 2024 
Budget be the same as the 2023 Adopted Budget, unless a Board Member provides 
input to otherwise adjust those assumptions. 
__________ 
 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 

 May 2, 2023 Regular Directors’ Election (“Election”): The Board discussed the 
Election. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tamblyn, seconded by 
Director Merkel and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted Resolution 
No. 2022-11-04; Resolution Calling a Regular Election for Directors on May 2, 
2023, appointing Ann Finn as Designated Election Official (“DEO”) and 
authorizing the DEO to perform all tasks required for the conduct of a mail ballot 
election.  A copy of the adopted Resolution is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 
__________ 
 

OTHER MATTERS  Park Phase II:  Director Tamblyn noted construction will start on Phase II of the 
park and additional parcels have sold, with expected construction to start in the 
second quarter in 2023. 
__________ 
 

ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon motion 
duly made by Director, seconded by Director and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By _________________________________ 

Secretary for the Meeting 
 

 
 



CANCELLATION OF ELECTION AND 

DECLARATION DEEMING CANDIDATES 

ELECTED FOR 

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT NO. 5 

 

The Designated Election Official of the Prairie 

Center Metropolitan District No. 5 has been duly 

authorized by the Board of Directors to cancel and 

declare candidates elected if, at the close of 

business on the sixty-third (63rd) day before the 

election, there are not more candidates than offices 

to be filled at the election to be conducted on May 

2, 2023; and 

 

As of the close of business on March 1, 2023, there 

were not more candidates for Director than offices 

to be filled, including candidates filing affidavits of 

intent to be write-in candidates. 

Pursuant to Section 1-13.5-513(1), C.R.S., the 

Designated Election Official hereby cancels the 

regular election to be conducted on May 2, 2023. 

THE ELECTION IS CANCELLED AND THE 

FOLLOWING CANDIDATES ARE DECLARED 

ELECTED FOR THE FOLLOWING TERMS: 

Vacant, 2-Year Term 

Vacant, 4-Year Term 

Vacant, 4-Year Term 

 

DATED this 1st day of March, 2023. 

/s/ Ann Finn  

Designated Election Official 

Contact Person for District:  

Ann Finn  

 

Telephone Number of District: 

303-987-0835  

 

Address of District:  

141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150  

Lakewood, Colorado 80228  

 

CANCELACIÓN DE ELECCIONES Y 

DECLARACIÓN DE CONSIDERACIÓN DE LOS 

CANDIDATOS ELEGIDOS PARA 

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT NO. 5 

 

El Funcionario Electoral Designado del Prairie Center 

Metropolitan District No. 5 ha sido debidamente 

autorizado por la Junta Directiva para cancelar y 

declarar candidatos electos si, al cierre de actividades 

del sexagésimo tercer (63) día antes de la elección, no 

hay más candidatos que cargos por cubrir. llenarse en 

la elección que se llevará a cabo el 2 de mayo de 

2023; y 

 

Al cierre de operaciones del 1 de marzo de 2023, no 

había más candidatos para Director que cargos por 

cubrir, incluidos los candidatos que presentaron 

declaraciones juradas de intención de ser candidatos 

por escrito. 

 

De conformidad con la Sección 1-13.5-513(1), C.R.S., 

el Oficial Electoral Designado cancela por la presente 

la elección regular que se llevará a cabo el 2 de mayo 

de 2023. 

 

SE ANULA LA ELECCIÓN Y SE DECLARAN 

ELEGIDOS LOS SIGUIENTES CANDIDATOS 

PARA LOS SIGUIENTES TÉRMINOS: 

 

Vacante, Término de dos años 

Vacante, Término de cuatro años 

Vacante, Término de cuatro años 

 

 

FECHADO este 1st día de marzo de 2023. 

 

/s/ Ann Finn  

Oficial Electoral Designado 

 

Número de teléfono del distrito: 

303-987-0835  

 

Dirección del Distrito: 

141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150  

Lakewood, Colorado 80228  

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-11-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 

ESTABLISHING REGULAR MEETING DATES, TIME, AND LOCATION, AND  
DESIGNATING LOCATION FOR POSTING OF 24-HOUR NOTICES 

A. Pursuant to Section 32-1-903(1.5), C.R.S., special districts are required to 
designate a schedule for regular meetings, indicating the dates, time and location of said 
meetings. 

B. Pursuant to Section 32-1-903(5), C.R.S., “location” means the physical, 
telephonic, electronic, or virtual place, or a combination of such means where a meeting can be 
attended.  “Meeting” has the same meaning as set forth in Section 24-6-402(1)(b), C.R.S., and 
means any kind of gathering, convened to discuss public business, in person, by telephone, 
electronically, or by other means of communication. 

C. Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c)(I), C.R.S., special districts are required to 
designate annually at the board of directors of the district’s first regular meeting of each calendar 
year, the public place at which notice of the date, time and location of regular and special 
meetings (“Notice of Meeting”) will be physically posted at least 24 hours prior to each meeting 
(“Designated Public Place”).  A special district is deemed to have given full and timely notice 
of a regular or special meeting if it posts its Notice of Meeting at the Designated Public Place at 
least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

D. Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c)(III), C.R.S., special districts are relieved of the 
requirement to post the Notice of Meeting at the Designated Public Place, and are deemed to 
have given full and timely notice of a public meeting if a special district posts the Notice of 
Meeting online on a public website of the special district (“District Website”) at least 24 hours 
prior to each regular and special meeting. 

E. Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c)(III), C.R.S., if a special district is unable to 
post a Notice of Meeting on the District Website at least 24 hours prior to the meeting due to 
exigent or emergency circumstances, then it must physically post the Notice of Meeting at the 
Designated Public Place at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  

F. Pursuant to Section 32-1-903(1.5), C.R.S., all meetings of the board that are held 
solely at physical locations must be held at physical locations that are within the boundaries of 
the district or that are within the boundaries of any county in which the district is located, in 
whole or in part, or in any county so long as the physical location does not exceed twenty (20) 
miles from the district boundaries unless such provision is waived. 

G. The provisions of Section 32-1-903(1.5), C.R.S., may be waived if:  (1) the 
proposed change of the physical location of a meeting of the board appears on the agenda of a 
meeting; and (2) a resolution is adopted by the board stating the reason for which meetings of the 
board are to be held in a physical location other than under Section 32-1-903(1.5), C.R.S., and 
further stating the date, time and physical location of such meeting. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center 
Metropolitan District No. 5 (the “District”), Adams County, Colorado: 

1. That the provisions of Section 32-1-903(1.5), C.R.S., be waived pursuant to the 
adoption of this Resolution. 

2. That the Board of Directors (the “District Board”) has determined that 
conducting meetings at a physical location pursuant to Section 32-1-903(1.5), C.R.S., would be 
inconvenient and costly for the directors and consultants of the District in that they live and/or 
work outside of the twenty (20) mile radius requirement.  

3. That regular meetings of the District Board for the year 2024 shall be held on 
November 7, 2024 at 11:00 a.m., via Zoom. 

4. That special meetings of the District Board shall be held as often as the needs of 
the District require, upon notice to each director. 

5. That, until circumstances change, and a future resolution of the District Board so 
designates, the physical location and/or method or procedure for attending meetings of the 
District Board virtually (including the conference number or link) shall appear on the agenda(s) 
of said meetings. 

6. That the residents and taxpaying electors of the District shall be given an 
opportunity to object to the meeting(s) physical location(s), and any such objections shall be 
considered by the District Board in setting future meetings. 

7. That the District has established the following District Website, 
https://prairiecentermd5.colorado.gov, and the Notice of Meeting of the District Board shall be 
posted on the District Website at least 24 hours prior to meetings pursuant to Section 24-6-
402(2)(c)(III), C.R.S. and Section 32-1-903(2), C.R.S.  

8. That, if the District is unable to post the Notice of Meeting on the District Website 
at least 24 hours prior to each meeting due to exigent or emergency circumstances, the Notice of 
Meeting shall be posted within the boundaries of the District at least 24 hours prior to each 
meeting, pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c)(I) and (III), C.R.S., at the following Designated 
Public Place: 

(a) _____________________________________ 

9. Special District Management Services, Inc., or his/her designee, is hereby 
appointed to post the above-referenced notices. 
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[SIGNATURE PAGE TO RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING REGULAR MEETING 
DATES, TIME, AND LOCATION, AND DESIGNATING LOCATION FOR 24-HOUR 

NOTICES] 

RESOLUTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED on November 9, 2023. 

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 5 
 

By:  
 President 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Secretary 
 



YES NO

PREPARER (SIGNATURE REQUIRED)

DATE PREPARED 
RELATIONSHIP TO ENTITY

March 1, 2023
CPA Firm providing accounting services to the District

SEE ATTACHED ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM AUDIT
LONG FORM

Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 For the Year Ended
12/31/2022

EMAIL

or fiscal year ended:

NAME OF GOVERNMENT
ADDRESS

303-779-5710
Gigi.Pangindian@claconnect.com

8390 E Crescent Parkway
Suite 300
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
Gigi PangindianCONTACT PERSON

PHONE

CERTIFICATION OF PREPARER

ADDRESS
FIRM NAME (if applicable) 

PHONE

TITLE
NAME:

I certify that I am an independent accountant with knowledge of governmental accounting and that the information in the Application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware that the Audit Law requires that a person 
independent of the entity complete the application if revenues or expenditure are at least $100,000 but not more than $750,000, and that independent means someone who is separate from the entity.

Gigi Pangindian
Accountant for the District
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
8390 E Crescent Parkway, Suite 300, Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303-779-5710

Has the entity filed for, or has the district filed, a Title 32, Article 1 Special District Notice of Inactive Status 
during the year?  [Applicable to Title 32 special districts only, pursuant to Sections 32-1-103 (9.3) and 32-1-
104 (3), C.R.S.]

If Yes, date filed:

1

DocuSign Envelope ID: AB42F7E1-02B8-484E-B1F8-BB8429A8F244



Line # General Fund* Debt Service Fund* Fund* Fund*

1-1 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-2 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-3 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-4 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-5 86,693$ 346,773$

-$  -$  
1-6 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-7 503$ 2,014$ -$  -$  
1-8 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-9 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-10 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-11 87,196$ 348,787$ -$  -$  

1-12 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-13 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-14 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-15 87,196$ 348,787$ -$  -$  

1-16 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-17 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-18 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-19 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-20 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-21 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-22 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-23 503$ 2,014$ -$  -$  
1-24 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-25 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-26 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-27 503$ 2,014$ -$  -$  

1-28 86,693$ 346,773$ -$  -$  
1-29 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-30 86,693$ 346,773$ -$  -$  

1-31 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-32 -$  -$
1-33 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-34 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-35 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-36 -$  -$ -$  -$  
1-37

-$  -$ -$  -$  
1-38

87,196$ 348,787$ -$  -$  

Please use this space to 
provide explanation of any 
items on this page

     Proprietary Debt Outstanding        (from Part 4-4)

Assets

Deferred Inflows of Resources: Deferred Inflows of Resources

     Due from Other Entities or Funds

    Restricted [specify…]

    Committed [specify…]

    Assigned [specify…]           Restricted
          Other Designations/Reserves
          Emergency Reserves

Nonspendable Prepaid
Nonspendable Inventory

     Net Investment in Capital Assets

     All Other Current Liabilities      All Other Current Liabilities

     Capital & Right to Use Assets, net    (from Part 6-4)

     [specify…]      [specify…]

     Other Liabilities [specify…]:

(add lines 1-21 through 1-26) TOTAL LIABILITIES

  PART 1 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BALANCE SHEET

     Investments
     Receivables

     Cash & Cash Equivalents      Cash & Cash Equivalents
     Investments
     Receivables

* Indicate Name of Fund
NOTE: Attach additional sheets as necessary. 

Governmental Funds Proprietary/Fiduciary Funds 

DescriptionDescription

Assets

 Add lines 1-31 through 1-36
 This total should be the same as line 3-33 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

Add lines 1-31 through 1-36
This total should be the same as line 3-33 

TOTAL NET POSITION
Add lines 1-27, 1-30 and 1-37 

This total should be the same as line 1-15
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND 

BALANCE

     Accounts Payable
     Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities
     Accrued Interest Payable 
     Due to Other Entities or Funds

     All Other Liabilities [specify…]

     Other Current Assets [specify…]

          Lease Receivable (as Lessor) Total Current Assets
     All Other Assets [specify…]

     Due from Other Entities or Funds
     Property Tax Receivable

Receivable from County Treasurer
     Other Long Term Assets [specify…]

 (add lines 1-12 through 1-13) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS  (add lines 1-12 through 1-13) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Liabilities
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

     [specify…]      [specify…]

    Unassigned:           Undesignated/Unreserved/Unrestricted

Add lines 1-27, 1-30 and 1-37
This total should be the same as line 1-15 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET
POSITION

 (add lines 1-1 through 1-10) TOTAL ASSETS  (add lines 1-1 through 1-10) TOTAL ASSETS 

(add lines 1-16 through 1-20) TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

     Accounts Payable
     Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities
     Unearned Property Tax Revenue
     Due to Other Entities or Funds

Deferred Outflows of Resources

(add lines 1-16 through 1-20) TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

     Deferred Property Taxes      Pension/OPEB Related

(add lines 1-28 through 1-29) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS
Fund Balance

(add lines 1-28 through 1-29) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS
Net Position

     Lease related (as lessor)      Other [specify…]

(add lines 1-21 through 1-26)             TOTAL LIABILITIES

Due to Prairie Center MD No. 3
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Line # General Fund* Debt Service Fund* Fund* Fund*

2-1 85,452$ 341,830$ -$  -$  
2-2 6,228$ 24,915$ -$  -$  
2-3 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-4 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-5 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-6 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-7 -$  -$ -$  -$  

2-8 91,680$ 366,745$ -$  -$  

2-9 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-10 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-11 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-12 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-13 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-14 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-15 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-16 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-17 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-18 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-19 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-20 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-21 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-22 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-23 -$  -$ -$  -$  

2-24 91,680$ 366,745$ -$  -$  

2-25 -$  -$ -$  -$  
2-26 -$  -$           Lease Proceeds -$  -$  
2-27 -$  -$           Developer Advances -$  -$  
2-28 -$  -$           Other [specify…]: -$  -$  
2-29

-$  -$ -$  -$  GRAND TOTALS

2-30

91,680$ 366,745$ -$  -$  $ 458,425 

     Grants

     Rental Income

Add lines 2-8 through 2-23
TOTAL REVENUES

Add lines 2-8 through 2-23
TOTAL REVENUES

          Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets           Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets

     Licenses and Permits

     Fire & Police Pension

     Conservation Trust Funds (Lottery)

        All Other [specify…]:           All Other [specify…]:

     Tap Fees

     Fire & Police Pension

          Developer Advances
          Other [specify…]:

        Add lines 2-25 through 2-28
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Add lines 2-25 through 2-28 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

 Add lines 2-24 and 2-29
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 Add lines 2-24 and 2-29 
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

     Licenses and Permits

  PART 2 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - OPERATING STATEMENT - REVENUES

Add lines 2-1 through 2-7
TOTAL TAX REVENUE

Add lines 2-1 through 2-7
TOTAL TAX REVENUE

     Other Tax Revenue [specify…]:

Governmental Funds Proprietary/Fiduciary Funds

Tax Revenue
Description

     Other Tax Revenue [specify…]:

     Property [include mills levied in Question 10-6]

     Sales and Use Tax

     Community Development Block Grant

     Charges for Sales and Services

     Interest/Investment Income  

     Charges for Sales and Services

     Interest/Investment Income  

     Grants

     Rental Income
     Fines and Forfeits

     Tap Fees

IF GRAND TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES for all funds (Line 2-29) are GREATER than $750,000 - STOP. You may not use this form.  An audit may be required. See Section 29-1-604, C.R.S., or contact the OSA 
Local Government Division at (303) 869-3000 for assistance.

     Donations

     Fines and Forfeits

          Debt Proceeds
     Other Financing Sources

Description

     Property [include mills levied in Question 10-6]

     Specific Ownership
     Sales and Use Tax

     Highway Users Tax Funds (HUTF)

Tax Revenue

Please use this space to 
provide explanation of any 
items on this page

     Specific Ownership

     Highway Users Tax Funds (HUTF)

     Conservation Trust Funds (Lottery)

     Community Development Block Grant

     Donations

     Other Financing Sources
          Debt Proceeds

          Lease Proceeds
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Line # General Fund* Debt Service Fund* Fund* Fund*

3-1 1,280$ 5,124$ -$  -$  
3-2 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-3 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-4 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-5 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-6 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-7 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-8 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-9 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-10 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-11 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-12 90,400$ 361,621$ -$  -$  
3-13 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-14 -$  -$ -$  -$  

3-15 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-16 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-17 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-18 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-19      Developer Interest Repayments -$  -$      Developer Interest Repayments -$  -$  
3-20 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-21 -$  -$ -$  -$  GRAND TOTAL

3-22 91,680$ 366,745$ -$  -$  458,425$

3-23 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-24 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-25 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-26 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-27 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-28 -$  -$ -$  -$  
3-29

-$  -$ -$  -$  
3-30

-$  -$ -$  -$  

3-31
-$  -$ -$  -$  

3-32 Prior Period Adjustment (MUST explain) -$  -$ Prior Period Adjustment (MUST explain) -$  -$  
3-33

-$  -$ -$  -$  
IF GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES for all funds (Line 3-22) are GREATER than $750,000 - STOP. You may not use this form.  An audit may be required. See Section 29-1-604, C.R.S., or contact the OSA Local Government Division at (303) 
869-3000 for assistance.

     Debt Principal (from line 3-15, 3-18)

      (Add lines 3-23 through 3-28)                                     TOTAL 
TRANSFERS AND OTHER EXPENDITURES

     Other [specify...][enter negative for expense]
     Depreciation/Amortization
     Other Financing Sources (Uses)       (from line 2-28)

          Principal         (should match amount in 4-4)

          Interest

(Line 3-27, plus line 3-28, less line 3-26, less line 3-25, plus 
line 3-24) TOTAL GAAP RECONCILING ITEMS

Net Interfund Transfers (In) Out

Other Expenditures (Revenues):
Interfund Transfers Out

Fund Balance, December 31 
Sum of Lines 3-30, 3-31, and 3-32
This total should be the same as line 1-37.

Net Position, December 31 
Sum of Lines 3-30, 3-31, and 3-32
This total should be the same as line 1-37.

          Bond Issuance Costs
     Developer Principal Repayments

          Principal       (should match amount in 4-4)

Add lines 3-1 through 3-21
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Add lines 3-1 through 3-21
TOTAL EXPENSES

   All Other [specify...]:    All Other [specify...]:

Transfer to Prairie Center MD No. 3

     Debt Service      Debt Service
     Capital Outlay

Governmental Funds

     Highways & Streets

Expenditures
     General Government

Proprietary/Fiduciary Funds
Description

  PART 3 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - OPERATING STATEMENT - EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES
Please use this space to 
provide explanation of any 
items on this page

     Capital Outlay

     Other [specify…]

Description

Fund Balance, January 1 from December 31 prior year report Net Position, January 1 from December 31 prior year 
report

     Judicial
     Law Enforcement

     Contributions to Fire & Police Pension Assoc.
     Health
     Culture and Recreation

Interfund Transfers (In)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 
Line 2-29, less line 3-22, less line 3-29

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 
Line 2-29, less line 3-22, plus line 3-29, less line 3-23

          Interest

     Transfers to other districts
          Other [specify…]:      Contributions to Fire & Police Pension Assoc.

     Fire

     Capital Outlay (from line 3-14)

     Utilities

     Repair and Maintenance

Expenses
     General Operating & Administrative 
     Salaries
     Payroll Taxes
     Contract Services
     Employee Benefits

     Accounting and Legal Fees
     Solid Waste      Insurance

     Supplies

     Developer Principal Repayments
          Bond Issuance Costs
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YES NO
4-1
4-2

4-3

4-4
Outstanding at 

beginning of year*
Issued during 

year
Retired during 

year Outstanding at year-end

-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  

*must agree to prior year ending balance
YES NO

4-5
6,790,000,000$     

5/2/2006
4-6 Does the entity intend to issue debt within the next calendar year?

If yes: -$
4-7 Does the entity have debt that has been refinanced that it is still responsible for?

If yes: -$
4-8

-$

AMOUNT TOTAL
5-1 -$
5-2 -$

-$  

-$
-$
-$
-$

-$  
-$  

YES NO N/A
5-4

5-5

The District has no outstanding debt.

Please answer the following questions by marking the appropriate boxes.

  PART 4 - DEBT OUTSTANDING, ISSUED, AND RETIRED
Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:

The District has no outstanding debt.
Is the debt repayment schedule attached? If no, MUST explain: 
Does the entity have outstanding debt?

Please complete the following debt schedule, if applicable: (please only include principal 
amounts)

Is the entity current in its debt service payments? If no, MUST explain:

Does the entity have any lease agreements?

Date the debt was authorized:

What is the amount outstanding?

Developer Advances
Other (specify): 

  PART 5 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:

General obligation bonds
Revenue bonds

How much?

What are the annual lease payments?

If yes: What is being leased?
What is the original date of the lease?
Number of years of lease?
Is the lease subject to annual appropriation?

If yes:

Does the entity have any authorized, but unissued, debt [Section 29-1-605(2) C.R.S.]?

How much?

Please provide the entity's cash deposit and investment balances.

Please answer the following questions by marking the appropriate boxes.

Notes/Loans

Certificates of deposit
TOTAL CASH DEPOSITS

Investments (if investment is a mutual fund, please list underlying investments):

Are the entity's deposits in an eligible (Public Deposit Protection Act) public depository (Section 11-
10.5-101, et seq. C.R.S.)?  If no, MUST explain: 

5-3

Are the entity's Investments legal in accordance with Section 24-75-601, et. seq., C.R.S.?

YEAR-END Total of ALL Checking and Savings accounts

Please answer the following question by marking in the appropriate box

TOTAL INVESTMENTS
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Lease Liabilities

TOTAL

The District has no Checking or Savings Account.
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YES NO
6-1
6-2

6-3 Balance - 
beginning of the 

year 1
Additions 

2
Deletions Year-End Balance

-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  

Leased Right-to-Use Assets -$ -$  -$ -$  
Intangible Assets -$ -$  -$ -$  

-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  

6-4
Balance - 

beginning of the 
year*

Additions Deletions Year-End Balance

-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  

Leased Right-to-Use Assets -$ -$  -$ -$  
Intangible Assets -$ -$  -$ -$  

-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  
-$ -$  -$ -$  

YES NO
7-1
7-2

If yes:

-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  

Construction In Progress (CIP)

  PART 6 - CAPITAL AND RIGHT-TO-USE ASSETS

Accumulated Depreciation (Enter a negative, or credit, balance)

Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Infrastructure

Machinery and equipment

TOTAL
 * Must agree to prior year-end balance
- Generally capital asset additions should be reported at capital outlay on line 3-14 and capitalized in 
accordance with the government's capitalization policy. Please explain any discrepancy 

Other (explain):

Accumulated Depreciation (Enter a negative, or credit, balance)

Has the entity performed an annual inventory of capital assets in accordance with Section 29-1-506, C.R.S.? If no, 
MUST explain:

The District has no capitalized assets. 

Furniture and fixtures
Infrastructure
Construction In Progress (CIP)

Other (explain):

Buildings

Accumulated Amortization Right to Use Leased Assets (Enter a negative, or credit, balance)

Accumulated Amortization Right to Use Leased Assets (Enter a negative, or credit, balance)

Please answer the following question by marking in the appropriate box Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:
Does the entity have capitalized assets?

TOTAL

Complete the following Capital & Right-To-Use Assets table for PROPRIETARY FUNDS:

Land

Complete the following Capital & Right-To-Use Assets table for GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

Land

Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:
Does the entity have an "old hire" firefighters' pension plan?

Who administers the plan?

 PART 7 - PENSION INFORMATION

Indicate the contributions from:

State contribution amount:
Other (gifts, donations, etc.):

Tax (property, SO, sales, etc.):

TOTAL
What is the monthly benefit paid for 20 years of service per retiree as of Jan 1?

Does the entity have a volunteer firefighters' pension plan?

*
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YES NO N/A

8-1

8-2
If yes:

YES NO
9-1

YES NO

10-1
If yes:

10-2

If Yes: NEW name

PRIOR name

10-3
10-4

10-5
If yes:

10-6
If yes:

Total mills

Please answer the following question by marking in the appropriate box
Did the entity file a current year budget with the Department of Local Affairs, in accordance with 
Section 29-1-113 C.R.S.?  If no, MUST explain: 
Did the entity pass an appropriations resolution in accordance with Section 29-1-108 C.R.S.? 
If no, MUST explain:

Bond Redemption mills
General/Other mills

Debt Service Fund 380,573$

Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:

Please use this space to provide any additional explanations or comments not previously included:

Is the entity a metropolitan district?

Does the entity have an agreement with another government to provide services?
List the name of the other governmental entity and the services provided: 

Does the entity have a certified mill levy?

44.531
11.132

Is this application for a newly formed governmental entity? 10-4: The District was established to provide financing for the design, 
acquisition, installation, construction and completion of public 
improvements and services, including streets, transportation, drainage 
improvements, traffic and safety controls, park and recreation facilities, 
water, sewer, television relay and translator, and mosquito and pest 
control services.

Date of formation:

Has the entity changed its name in the past or current year?

  PART 9 - TAX PAYER'S BILL OF RIGHTS (TABOR)
Please answer the following question by marking in the appropriate box Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:
Is the entity in compliance with all the provisions of TABOR [State Constitution, Article X, Section 20(5)]? 

Please answer the following question by marking in the appropriate box

Note: An election to exempt the government from the spending limitations of TABOR does not exempt the government from the 3 percent emergency reserve 
requirement. All governments should determine if they meet this requirement of TABOR. 

Please indicate the amount appropriated for each fund separately for the year reported

Please indicate what services the entity provides: 
See notes section.

55.663

Please provide the number of mills levied for the year reported (do not enter $ amounts):

-$  

Governmental/Proprietary Fund Name Total Appropriations By Fund

  PART 10 - GENERAL INFORMATION

General Fund 96,388$

-$  

Please use this space to provide any explanations or comments:
  PART 8 - BUDGET INFORMATION
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Entity Wide: General Fund Governmental Funds Notes
Unrestricted Cash & Investments Unrestricted Fund Balanc Total Tax Revenue
Current Liabilities Total Fund Balance Revenue Paying Debt Service
Deferred Inflow PY Fund Balance Total Revenue

Total Revenue Total Debt Service Principal
Total Expenditures Total Debt Service Interest

Governmental Interfund In
Total Cash & Investments Interfund Out Enterprise Funds
Transfers In Proprietary Net Position
Transfers Out Current Assets PY Net Position
Property Tax Deferred Outflow Government-Wide
Debt Service Principal Current Liabilities Total Outstanding Debt
Total Expenditures Deferred Inflow Authorized but Unissued
Total Developer Advances Cash & Investments Year Authorized
Total Developer Repayments Principal Expense

-$  -$  

-$  -$  

458,425$  

-$  
-$  

-$  
-$  

-$  

-$  
-$  

-$  

-$  
-$  

6,790,000,000$  

-$  

-$  
458,425$  

-$  
-$  

-$  
-$  

433,466$  

-$  
-$  
-$  

458,425$  

91,680$  

5/2/2006

-$  

-$  

427,282$  

OSA USE ONLY

91,680$  
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YES NO

12-1

7

Full Name I, ______________________________________, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have 
personally reviewed and approve this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires:______________________

6

Full Name I, ______________________________________, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have 
personally reviewed and approve this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires:______________________

Full Name I, Brandon Schenberg, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have personally reviewed and 
approve this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires: May 2023

Brandon Schenberg

4

Full Name I, ______________________________________, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have 
personally reviewed and approve this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires:______________________

3

5

Full Name I, ______________________________________, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have 
personally reviewed and approve this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires:______________________

2

Full Name I, Rick Merkel, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have personally reviewed and approve 
this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires: May 2025

Rick Merkel

Michael Tamblyn

Full Name I, Michael Tamblyn, attest that I am a duly elected or appointed board member, and that I have personally reviewed and 
approve this application for exemption from audit.
Signed__________________________________                 Date: _____________________
My term Expires: May 2025

Office of the State Auditor — Local Government Division - Exemption Form Electronic Signatures Policy and Procedures

Policy - Requirements

The Office of the State Auditor Local Government Audit Division may accept an electronic submission of an application for exemption from audit that includes governing board signatures obtained through a program such as Docusign or Echosign. 
Required elements and safeguards are as follows:
• The preparer of the application is responsible for obtaining board signatures that comply with the requirement in Section 29-1-604 (3), C.R.S., that states the application shall be personally reviewed, approved, and signed by a majority of the members 
of the governing body.
• The application must be accompanied by the signature history document created by the electronic signature software. The signature history document must show when the document was created and when the document was emailed to the various 
parties, and include the dates the individual board members signed the document. The signature history must also show the individuals' email addresses and IP address.
• Office of the State Auditor staff will not coordinate obtaining signatures.

The application for exemption from audit form created by our office includes a section for governing body approval.  Local governing boards note their approval and submit the application through one of the following three methods:  
1) Submit the application in hard copy via the US Mail including original signatures.
2) Submit the application electronically via email and either,
a. Include a copy of an adopted resolution that documents formal approval by the Board, or
b. Include electronic signatures obtained through a software program such as Docusign or Echosign in accordance with the requirements noted above.

Below is the certification and approval of the governing body  By signing, each individual member is certifying they are a duly elected or appointed officer of the local government. Governing members may be verified. Also by signing, the individual member certifies that 
this Application for Exemption from Audit has been prepared consistent with Section 29-1-604, C.R.S., which states that a governmental agency with revenue and expenditures of $750,000 or less must have an application prepared by an independent accountant with 
knowledge of governmental accounting; completed to the best of their knowledge and is accurate and true. Use additional pages if needed. 

Print the names of ALL members of the governing body below. A MAJORITY of the members of the governing body must complete and sign in the column below. 

  PART 12 - GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL

If you plan to submit this form electronically, have you read the new Electronic Signature Policy?

Please answer the following question by marking in the appropriate box

1
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
8390 East Crescent Pkwy., Suite 300 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
 
phone 303‐779‐5710  fax 303‐779‐0348 
CLAconnect.com 

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer. 

 

Accountant’s Compilation Report 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 
Adams County, Colorado 
 
 
Management is responsible for the accompanying Application for Exemption from Audit of Prairie 
Center Metropolitan District No. 5 as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, included in 
the accompanying prescribed form. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance 
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the 
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. We did not audit or review the financial statements included in the accompanying 
prescribed form nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or 
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on the financial statements included in 
the accompanying prescribed form. 
 
The Application for Exemption from Audit is presented in accordance with the requirements of the 
Colorado Office of the State Auditor, which differ from accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Colorado Office of the State 
Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than this specified 
party. 
 
We are not independent with respect to Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5. 
 
 
 
 
Greenwood Village, Colorado 
March 1, 2023 
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PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 
 
 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024 
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ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2022 2023 6/30/2023 2023 2024

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

REVENUES
Property taxes 427,282         433,466         433,693         433,466         613,167         
Specific ownership taxes 31,143           30,343           14,020           29,000           42,921           
Other revenue - 20,000 - - 20,000           

Total revenues 458,425         483,809         447,713         462,466         676,088         

Total funds available 458,425         483,809         447,713         462,466         676,088         

EXPENDITURES
General Fund 91,680           97,762           89,542           92,493           136,217         
Debt Service Fund 366,745         386,047         358,171         369,973         539,871         

Total expenditures 458,425         483,809         447,713         462,466         676,088         

Total expenditures and transfers out 
requiring appropriation 458,425         483,809         447,713         462,466         676,088         

ENDING FUND BALANCES -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5
SUMMARY

2024 BUDGET
 WITH 2022 ACTUAL AND 2023 ESTIMATED

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions.
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ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 1 BUDGET 2
2022 2023 6/30/2023 2023 2024 2024

ASSESSED VALUATION
Residential - Multi-Family 7,520,030$    7,151,930$    7,151,930$    7,151,930$    8,441,396$    8,523,290$    
Agricultural 2,120             2,840             2,840             2,840             300                300                
State assessed 1,630             3,350             3,350             3,350             2,815             2,820             
Vacant land 20                  20                  20                  20                  1,827,439      1,830,720      
Personal property 148,550         291,020         291,020         291,020         315,364         315,930         

Certified Assessed Value 7,672,350$    7,449,160$    7,449,160$    7,449,160$    10,587,314$  10,673,060$  

MILL LEVY
General 11.132 11.638 11.638 11.638 11.583 11.490
Debt Service 44.531 46.552 46.552 46.552 46.332 45.960

Total mill levy 55.663 58.190 58.190 58.190 57.915 57.450

PROPERTY TAXES
General 85,409$         86,693$         86,693$         86,693$         122,633$       122,633$       
Debt Service 341,657         346,773         346,773         346,773         490,534         490,534         

Levied property taxes 427,066         433,466         433,466         433,466         613,167         613,167         
Adjustments to actual/rounding 216                227                -                -                

Budgeted property taxes 427,282$       433,466$       433,693$       433,466$       613,167$       613,167$       

BUDGETED PROPERTY TAXES
General 85,452$         86,693$         86,738$         86,693$         122,633$       122,633$       
Debt Service 341,830         346,773         346,955         346,773         490,534         490,534         

427,282$       433,466$       433,693$       433,466$       613,167$       613,167$       

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5
PROPERTY TAX SUMMARY INFORMATION

2024 BUDGET
 WITH 2022 ACTUAL AND 2023 ESTIMATED

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions.
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ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2022 2023 6/30/2023 2023 2024

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

REVENUES
Property taxes 85,452           86,693           86,738           86,693           122,633         
Specific ownership taxes 6,228             6,069             2,804             5,800             8,584             
Other revenue -                     5,000             -                     -                     5,000             

Total revenues 91,680           97,762           89,542           92,493           136,217         

Total funds available 91,680           97,762           89,542           92,493           136,217         

EXPENDITURES
General and administrative

County Treasurer's fee 1,281             1,300             1,300             1,300             1,839             
Transfers to District No. 3 90,399           91,462           88,242           91,193           129,378         
Contingency -                     5,000             -                     -                     5,000             

Total expenditures 91,680           97,762           89,542           92,493           136,217         

Total expenditures and transfers out 
requiring appropriation 91,680           97,762           89,542           92,493           136,217         

ENDING FUND BALANCES -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5
GENERAL FUND 

2024 BUDGET
 WITH 2022 ACTUAL AND 2023 ESTIMATED

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions.
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ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2022 2023 6/30/2023 2023 2024

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

REVENUES
Property taxes 341,830         346,773         346,955         346,773         490,534         
Specific ownership taxes 24,915           24,274           11,216           23,200           34,337           
Other revenue -                     15,000           -                     -                     15,000           

Total revenues 366,745         386,047         358,171         369,973         539,871         

Total funds available 366,745         386,047         358,171         369,973         539,871         

EXPENDITURES
General and administrative

County Treasurer's fee 5,125             5,202             5,201             5,202             7,358             
Transfers to District No. 3 361,620         365,845         352,970         364,771         517,513         
Contingency -                     15,000           -                     -                     15,000           

Total expenditures 366,745         386,047         358,171         369,973         539,871         

Total expenditures and transfers out 
requiring appropriation 366,745         386,047         358,171         369,973         539,871         

ENDING FUND BALANCES -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

2024 BUDGET
 WITH 2022 ACTUAL AND 2023 ESTIMATED

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 

5 

Services Provided 
 
Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 (District), a quasi-municipal corporation, is governed pursuant 
to provisions of the Colorado Special District Act. The District’s service area is located in Adams County, 
Colorado. The District was formed by order and decree of the District Court for Adams County on May 
22, 2006. The District was established to provide financing for the design, acquisition, installation, 
construction and completion of public improvements and services, including streets, transportation, traffic 
and safety controls, park and recreation facilities, water, sewer, television relay and translator and 
mosquito and pest control services. 
 
Concurrently with the formation of the District, the City approved service plans for Prairie Center 
Metropolitan District Nos. 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10.  
 
During elections held on May 2, 2006, a majority of the District’s electors authorized general obligation 
indebtedness of $6,790,000,000, for the above listed facilities, intergovernmental agreements and debt 
refunding. Additionally, on May 2, 2006, the District’s voters authorized the District to collect, retain and 
spend all revenues in excess of TABOR spending, revenue raising or other limitations.  
 
The Service Plans for District Nos. 2 – 10 limit the aggregate amount of debt that they may issue together 
with any debt issued by District No. 1 to $750,000,000. 
 
The District prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the 
requirements of Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29-1-105 using its best estimates as of the date of 
the budget hearing. These estimates are based on expected conditions and its expected course of 
actions. The assumptions disclosed herein are those that the District believes are significant to the 
budget. There will usually be differences between the budget and actual results, because events and 
circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. 
 
 

Revenues 
 
Property Taxes 
 
Property taxes are levied by the District’s Board of Directors. The levy is based on assessed valuations 
determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year. The levy is normally set by 
December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien on the individual properties 
as of January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects the determined taxes during the 
ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April or, if in equal installments, at the taxpayer’s 
election, in February and June. Delinquent taxpayers are notified in August, and generally, sale of the 
tax liens on delinquent properties are held in November or December. The County Treasurer remits the 
taxes collected monthly to the District.  
 
The calculation of the taxes levied is displayed on the Property Tax Summary page of the budget using 
the adopted mill levy imposed by the District. 
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Revenues – (continued) 
 
Property Taxes (Continued) 
 
Senate Bill 21-293 among other things, designates multi-family residential real property (defined 
generally, as property that is a multi-structure of four or more units) as a new subclass of residential real 
property. For tax collection year 2024, the assessment rate for single family residential property 
decreases to 6.765% from 6.95%. The rate for multifamily residential property, the newly created 
subclass, decreases to 6.765% from 6.80%. Agricultural and renewable energy production property 
remains at 26.4%. Producing oil and gas remains at 87.5%. All other nonresidential property decreases 
to 27.90% from 29%. 
 
The change in assessment ratio for multifamily residential property for collection year 2024 allows the 
District to adjust its mill levy to offset the decrease in revenues. Accordingly, the District adjusted its mill 
levy to 11.490 for operations and 45.960 for debt service. 
 
Specific Ownership Taxes 
 
Specific ownership taxes are set by the State and collected by the County Treasurer, primarily on vehicle 
licensing within the County as a whole. The specific ownership taxes are allocated by the County 
Treasurer to all taxing entities within the County. The budget assumes that the District’s share will be 
equal to approximately 7% of the property taxes collected. 

 
 

Expenditures 
 
County Treasurer’s Fees 
 
County Treasurer’s fees have been computed at 1.5% of property tax collections. 
 
Transfer to Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 3 
 
Pursuant to a Capital Pledge Agreement with Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 3 (Operating 
District), the District is obligated to impose annually in each of the years 2006 – 2030 a mill levy of 40.000 
mills, subject to certain adjustments, and remit property tax revenues derived from such mill levy, together 
with facilities fees and a portion of specific ownership taxes, to the Operating District to pay for the 
principal and interest on bonds issued by the Operating District. Further, a Facilities Funding, 
Construction and Operations Agreement with all other Districts obligates the District to transfer net 
property taxes derived from an Operation and Maintenance mill levy, together with a portion of specific 
ownership taxes, to the Operating District to pay for general and administrative expenditures. The 
Operation and Maintenance and Debt Service mill levies have been adjusted due to a change in the 
method of calculating assessed valuation.  
 
 

Debt and Leases 
 
Except for the District’s pledge to transfer to the Operating District the revenues described above for 
payment of bonds issued by the Operating District, the District has no other outstanding debt, nor any 
operating or capital leases. 
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Reserves 
 
Emergency Reserve 
 
The District has not provided for an Emergency Reserve fund equal to at least 3% of fiscal year spending 
for 2024, as defined under TABOR, because net tax revenue is transferred to Prairie Center Metropolitan 
District No. 3, the Operating District, which provides for the required reserve amount. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This information is an integral part of the accompanying budget. 
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RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 11 - 02 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 
TO ADOPT THE 2024 BUDGET AND APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 

(“District”) has appointed the District Accountant to prepare and submit a proposed 2024 budget 
to the Board at the proper time; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Accountant has submitted a proposed budget to this Board on or 
before October 15, 2023, for its consideration; and 
 

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, 
said proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public 
hearing was held on November 9, 2023, and interested electors were given the opportunity to file 
or register any objections to said proposed budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, the budget has been prepared to comply with all terms, limitations and 
exemptions, including, but not limited to, reserve transfers and expenditure exemptions, under 
Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution ("TABOR") and other laws or obligations 
which are applicable to or binding upon the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases 
were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District has made provisions therein for 
revenues in an amount equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said 
budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues 
provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, as more fully set forth in the 
budget, including any interfund transfers listed therein, so as not to impair the operations of the 
District. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center 

Metropolitan District No. 5: 
 

1. That the budget as submitted, amended, and summarized by fund, hereby is 
approved and adopted as the budget of the Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 for the 
2024 fiscal year. 

 
2. That the budget, as hereby approved and adopted, shall be certified by the 

Secretary of the District to all appropriate agencies and is made a part of the public records of the 
District. 

 
 
 



2 
 

3. That the sums set forth as the total expenditures of each fund in the budget 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and incorporated herein by reference are hereby appropriated 
from the revenues of each fund, within each fund, for the purposes stated. 
 

ADOPTED this 9th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
   
 Secretary 
 (SEAL) 
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EXHIBIT A 
(Budget) 

 



 
 

 I, Peggy Ripko, hereby certify that I am the duly appointed Secretary of the Prairie 
Center Metropolitan District No. 5, and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 
budget for the budget year 2024, duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 held on November 9, 2023. 
 
 
 

By:    
 Secretary 
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RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 11 - 03 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 
TO SET MILL LEVIES 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 
(“District”) has adopted the 2024 annual budget in accordance with the Local Government 
Budget Law on November 9, 2023; and 
 

WHEREAS, the adopted budget is attached to the Resolution of the Board of Directors to 
Adopt the 2024 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money, and such budget is incorporated herein 
by this reference; and 
 

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general fund 
expenses from property tax revenue is identified in the budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for debt service fund 
expenses from property tax revenue is identified in the budget; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center 
Metropolitan District No. 5: 
 

1. That for the purposes of meeting all general fund expenses of the District during 
the 2024 budget year, the District determined to levy mills upon each dollar of the total valuation 
for assessment of all taxable property within the District, as set forth in the budget, to raise the 
required revenue. 
 

2. That for the purposes of meeting all debt service fund expenses of the District 
during the 2024 budget year, the District determined to levy mills upon each dollar of the total 
valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District, as set forth in the budget, to 
raise the required revenue. 
 

3. That the District Accountant of the District is hereby authorized and directed to 
immediately certify to the County Commissioners of Adams County, Colorado, the mill levies 
for the District as set forth in the District’s Certification of Tax Levies (attached hereto as 
EXHIBIT A and incorporated herein by reference), recalculated as needed upon receipt of the 
final certification of valuation from the County Assessor in order to comply with any applicable 
revenue and other budgetary limits. 

 
ADOPTED this 9th day of November, 2023. 
 
 

 
   
 Secretary 
 
(SEAL) 
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EXHIBIT A 
(Certification of Tax Levies) 
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I, Peggy Ripko, hereby certify that I am the duly appointed Secretary of the Prairie Center 
Metropolitan District No. 5, and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Certification 
of Mill Levies for the budget year 2024, duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 held on November 9, 2023. 

 
Secretary 
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Special Districts Master Services Agreement
Prairie Center Metro District No. 5 

8390 E. Crescent Pkwy., Ste.300, Greenwood Village, CO, 80111 

MSA Date: October 15, 2023 

This master service agreement (“MSA”) documents the terms, objectives, and the nature and limitations of 

the services CliftonLarsonAllen LLP (“CLA,” “we,” “us,” and “our”) will provide for Prairie Center Metro 

District No. 5 (“you,” “your,” “board of directors” or “the district”). The terms of this MSA will apply to the 

initial and each subsequent statement of work (“SOW”), unless the MSA is changed in a communication 

that you and CLA both sign or is terminated as permitted herein.

Scope of professional services

CLA will provide services as described in one or more SOW that will reference this MSA. The SOW will 

describe the scope of professional services; the nature, limitations, and responsibilities related to the 

specific services CLA will provide; and the fees for such services. 

 
If modifications or changes are required during CLA’s performance of requested services, or if you request 

that we perform any additional services, we will provide you with a separate SOW for your signature. Such 

SOW will advise you of the additional fee and time required for such services to facilitate a clear 

understanding of the services.

 
Our services cannot be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud, or noncompliance with laws and regulations. 

Except as described in the scope of professional services section of this MSA or any applicable SOW, we 

have no responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies in your internal control as part of any 

services.

Board of director responsibilities

The board of directors of the district acknowledge and understand that our role is to provide the services 

identified in one or more SOWs issued per this MSA and that the board of directors of the district has 

certain responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking to perform the identified services. The 

district may engage CLA to perform management functions to help the board of directors of the district to 

meet your responsibilities, but the board of directors of the district acknowledges its role in management of 

the district. 

Responsibilities and limitations related to nonattest services

For all nonattest services we may provide to you, you agree to oversee all management  services; evaluate 
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the adequacy and results of the services; ensure that your data and records are complete; and accept 

responsibility for the results of the services. CLA and the district agree that the foregoing sentence is not 

intended and shall not be construed to be a limitation of liability for the benefit of CLA nor an exculpatory 

clause for the benefit of CLA. CLA is and will remain liable to the district for CLA’s negligence and gross 

negligence in the work that it performs under this MSA or under any SOW.   

Fees and terms

See the applicable SOW for the fees for the services. 

 
Work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until 

your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagements will be 

deemed to have been completed even if we have not completed the services. You will be obligated to 

compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures permitted by 

this MSA through the date of termination.

 
Payments may be made utilizing checks, Bill.com, your online banking platform, CLA’s electronic payment 

platform, or any other client initiated payment method approved by CLA. CLA’s electronic online bill pay 

platform claconnect.com/billpay accepts credit card and Automated Clearing House (ACH) payments. 

Instructions for making direct bank to bank wire transfers or ACH payments will be provided upon request.

Other Fees

You also agree to compensate us for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, 

we may incur in responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise in any legal, 

regulatory, or other proceedings that we are asked to respond to on your behalf.

Finance charges and collection expenses

You agree that if any statement is not paid within 30 days from its billing date, the unpaid balance shall 

accrue interest at the monthly rate of one percent (1.00%), which is an annual percentage rate of 12%. In 

the event that any collection action is required to collect unpaid balances due us, reasonable attorney fees 

and expenses shall be recoverable if and as provided by Colorado law.

Limitation of remedies

Each party agrees that in no event shall the other party be liable for any indirect, special, incidental, 

consequential, punitive or exemplary damages, or for loss of profits or loss of goodwill, costs, or attorney 

fees.

 
The exclusive remedy available to you shall be the right to pursue claims for actual damages related to 

CLA’s acts or omissions in performance of our duties under the terms of this MSA or any SOW issued under 

this MSA.

Time limitation

The nature of our services makes it difficult, with the passage of time, to gather and present evidence that 

fully and fairly establishes the facts underlying any dispute that may arise between you and any CLA party. 

Any legal or equitable action brought by the district to recover on a dispute shall be commenced within the 

applicable statute of limitations under Colorado state statutes and case law.
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Other provisions

Except as expressly permitted by the “Consent” section of this agreement, CLA shall not disclose any 

confidential, proprietary, or privileged information of the district or you to any person or party, unless the 

district or you authorizes us to do so, it is published or released by the district, it becomes publicly known 

or available other than through disclosure by us, or disclosure is required by law. This confidentiality 

provision does not prohibit us from disclosing your information to one or more of our affiliated companies 

in order to provide services that you have requested from us or from any such affiliated company. Any such 

affiliated company shall be subject to the same restrictions on the use and disclosure of your information as 

apply to us. 

 
Pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we may be requested to make certain workpapers 

available to a regulator for its regulatory oversight purposes. We will notify you of any such request, if 

permitted by law. Access to the requested workpapers will be provided to the regulator under the 

supervision of CLA personnel and at a location designated by our firm. Furthermore, upon request, we may 

provide copies of selected workpapers to such regulator. The regulator may intend, or decide, to distribute 

the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. 

 
Insurance:

 
CLA shall acquire and maintain in full force and effect, during the entire term of the MSA, the insurance 

coverages set forth in below in order to protect the district including its board of directors, and CLA from 

claims that arise out of or result from the operations under this MSA by the CLA or its affiliates or by 

anyone acting on their behalf or for which they may be liable.  Failure to maintain the insurance policies 

shall be a material breach of this MSA and the district may request certificates of insurance reflecting the 

coverages outlined below.

A. Workers’ Compensation Insurance

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

C. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance

D. General Professional Liability

E. Network Security (Cyber) Liability Insurance

F. Excess/Umbrella Liability Coverage

The relationship of CLA with the district shall be solely that of an independent contractor and nothing in 

this agreement shall be construed to create or imply any relationship of employment, agency, partnership, 

or any relationship other than an independent contractor. 

 
If applicable, accounting standards and procedures will be suggested that are consistent with those 

normally utilized in a district of your size and nature. Internal controls may be recommended relating to the 

safeguarding of the district’s assets. If fraud is initiated by your employees or other service providers, your 

insurance is responsible for covering any losses. 
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The district agrees that CLA will assume fiduciary responsibility on the district’s behalf during the course of 

this agreement only if provided in SOWs issued under this MSA; and the parties, in entering into this MSA, 

do not intend to create an overarching fiduciary relationship.

 
CLA may, at times, utilize external web applications to receive and process information from our clients; 

however, it is not appropriate for you to upload protected health information using such applications. All 

protected health information contained in a document or file that you plan to transmit to us via a web 

application must be redacted by you to the maximum extent possible prior to uploading the document or 

file. In the event that you are unable to remove or obscure all protected health information, please contact 

us to discuss other potential options for transmitting the document or file.

Annual Appropriation and Budget

The district does not intend hereby to create a multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial 

obligation whatsoever.  CLA expressly understands and agrees that the district’s obligations under this MSA 

shall extend only to monies appropriated for the purposes of this MSA by the board of directors and shall 

not constitute a mandatory charge, requirement or liability in any ensuing fiscal year beyond the then-

current fiscal year.  No provision of this MSA shall be construed or interpreted as a delegation of 

governmental powers by the district, or as creating a multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other 

financial obligation whatsoever of the district or statutory debt limitation, including, without limitation, 

Article X, Section 20 or Article XI, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado.  No provision of 

this MSA shall be construed to pledge or to create a lien on any class or source of district funds.  The 

district’s obligations under this MSA exist subject to annual budgeting and appropriations, and shall 

remain subject to the same for the entire term of this MSA.

Governmental Immunity

Nothing in this MSA shall be construed to waive, limit, or otherwise modify, in whole or in part, any 

governmental immunity that may be available by law to the district, its respective officials, employees, 

contractors, or agents, or any other person acting on behalf of the district and, in particular, governmental 

immunity afforded or available to the district pursuant to the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 

24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S.

No Third-Party Beneficiaries

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and conditions of this MSA, and all 

rights of action relating to such enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to the Parties and nothing contained 

in this MSA shall give or allow any such claim or right of action by any third party. It is the express 

intention of the Parties that any person other than Parties receiving services or benefits under this MSA 

shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

Personal Identifying Information

During the performance of this MSA, the district may disclose Personal Identifying Information to CLA. 

“Personal Identifying Information” means a social security number; a personal identification number; a 

password; a pass code; an official state or government-issued driver’s license or identification card number; 

a government passport number; biometric data, as defined in § 24-73-103(1)(a), C.R.S.; an employer, 

student, or military identification number; or a financial transaction device, as defined in § 18-5-701(3), 
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C.R.S. In compliance with § 24-73-102, C.R.S., CLA agrees to implement and maintain reasonable security 

procedures and practices that are: (i) appropriate to the nature of the Personal Identifying Information 

disclosed to CLA; and (ii) reasonably designed to help protect the Personal Identifying Information from 

unauthorized access, use, modification, disclosure, or destruction.

 
CLA agrees to report within twenty-four (24) hours to the district’s board of directors any 

Data Security Incidents that may result in the unauthorized disclosure of Personal 

Identifying Information.  For the purposes of this MSA “Data Security Incident” is defined to 

mean any actual or reasonably suspected:  (a) unauthorized use of, or unauthorized access 

to, CLA systems; (b) inability to access business and other proprietary information, data, or 

the CLA systems due to a malicious use, attack, or exploit of such business and other 

proprietary information or systems; (c) unauthorized access to, theft of, or loss of business 

and other proprietary information, or of storage devices that could reasonably contain such 

information; (d) unauthorized use of business and other proprietary information or data for 

purposes of actual or reasonably suspected theft, fraud, or identity theft; (e) unauthorized 

disclosure of business and other proprietary information or data. 

Consent to use financial information

Annually, we assemble a variety of benchmarking analyses using data obtained through our client 

engagements. Some of this benchmarking information is published and released publicly. However, the 

information that we obtain is confidential, as required by the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct. Your 

acceptance of this MSA will serve as your consent to use of Prairie Center Metro District No. 5 information, 

excluding Personal Identifying Information, in these cost comparison, performance indicator, and/or 

benchmarking reports.

Technology

CLA may, at times, use third-party software applications to perform services under this agreement. CLA can 

provide a copy of the application agreement at your request. You acknowledge the software vendor may 

have access to your data.

 
Colorado law requires special districts to maintain websites and further requires that certain documents 

which may be prepared by CLA to be uploaded to those websites. CLA specifically acknowledges and agrees 

that the district may upload to its website any documents prepared by CLA for the district and further, that 

those documents may be used in public meetings hosted by or to which the district is a party.

Counterpart Execution

This MSA may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which 

together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Electronic Signatures

The parties consent to the use of electronic signatures pursuant to the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, 

Sections 24-71.3-101, et seq., Colorado Revised Statutes, as may be amended from time to time. The MSA, 

and any other documents requiring a signature hereunder, may be signed electronically by the parties in a 

manner acceptable to the district. The parties agree not to deny the legal effect or enforceability of the MSA 

solely because it is in electronic form or because an electronic record was used in its formation. The parties 
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agree not to object to the admissibility of the MSA in the form of an electronic record, or a paper copy of an 

electronic document, or a paper copy of a document bearing an electronic signature, on the ground that it is 

an electronic record or electronic signature or that it is not in its original form or is not an original.

MSA Modification

The MSA may not be amended, altered, or otherwise changed except by a written agreement signed by 

authorized representatives of the parties.

Termination of MSA

Either party may terminate this MSA at any time by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In that 

event, the provisions of this MSA shall continue to apply to all services rendered prior to termination. 

Agreement

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this MSA accurately summarizes the 

significant terms of our relationship. This MSA, along with the applicable SOW(s), constitute the entire 

agreement regarding services to be performed and supersedes all prior agreements (whether oral or 

written), understandings, negotiations, and discussions between you and CLA. If you have any questions, 

please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our relationship as described in this MSA, please sign, 

date, and return.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Thuy Dam 

Principal 

303-793-1426 

thuy.dam@CLAconnect.com 

Response

This MSA correctly sets forth the understanding of Prairie Center Metro District No. 5 and is accepted by:
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CLA
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Thuy Dam, Principal

SIGNED  11/2/2023, 5:26:34 PM MDT

Client
Prairie Center Metro District No. 5

SIGN:

Mike Tamblyn, President

DATE:
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

https://www.claconnect.com

Special Districts Preparation Statement of Work
Date: November 2, 2023

This agreement constitutes a Statement of Work (“SOW”) to the Master Service Agreement (“MSA”) made 

by and between CliftonLarsonAllen LLP (“CLA,” “we,” “us,” and “our”) and Prairie Center Metro District 

No. 5 (“you,” “your,” “board of directors” or “the district”) dated October 15, 2023 or any superseding MSA. 

The purpose of this SOW is to outline certain services you wish us to perform through December 31, 2024 

in connection with that agreement.

Scope of professional services

Gigi Pangindian is responsible for the performance of the preparation engagement and other services 

identified in this agreement. They may be assisted by one or more of our authorized signers in the 

performance of the preparation engagement.

Ongoing normal accounting services:

• Outsourced accounting activities 

• For each fund of the district, CLA will generally prepare and maintain the following 

accounting records:

- Cash receipts journal

- Cash disbursements journal

- General ledger

- Accounts receivable journals and ledgers

- Deposits with banks and financial institutions

- Schedule of disbursements

- Bank account reconciliations

- Investment records

- Detailed development fee records
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• Process accounts payable including the preparation and issuance of checks for approval by 

the board of directors

• Prepare billings, record billings, enter cash receipts, and track revenues

• Reconcile certain accounts regularly and prepare journal entries 

• Prepare depreciation schedules 

• Prepare quarterly financial statements and supplementary information, but not perform a 

compilation with respect to those financial statements; additional information is provided 

below

• Prepare a schedule of cash position to monitor the district’s cash deposits, funding for 

disbursements, and investment programs in accordance with policies established by the 

district’s board of directors and in accordance with state law

• At the direction of the board of directors, assist with the coordination and execution of 

banking and investment transactions and documentation

• Prepare the annual budget and assist with the filing of the annual budget 

• Assist the district’s board of directors in monitoring actual expenditures against 

appropriation/budget

• If an audit is required, prepare the year-end financial statements (additional information is 

provided below) and related audit schedules for use by the district’s auditors

• If an audit is not required, prepare the Application for Exemption from Audit, perform a 

compilation engagement with respect to the Application for Exemption from Audit, and 

assist with the filing of the Application for Exemption from Audit – additional information 

is provided below

• Monitor compliance with bond indentures and trust agreements, including preparation of 

continuing disclosure reports to the secondary market as required

• Review claims for reimbursement from related parties prior to the board of directors’ 

review and approval

• Read supporting documentation related to the district’s acquisition of infrastructure or 

other capital assets completed by related parties for overall reasonableness and 

completeness

- Procedures in excess of providing overall reasonableness and completeness will be 

subject to a separate SOW
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- These procedures may not satisfy district policies, procedures, and agreements’ 

requirements

- Note: our procedures should not be relied upon as the final authorization for this 

transaction

• Attend board meetings as requested

• Be available during the year to consult with you on any accounting matters related to the 

district

• Review and approve monthly reconciliations and journal entries prepared by staff  

• Reconcile complex accounts monthly and prepare journal entries  

• Analyze financial statements and present to management and the board of directors

• Develop and track key business metrics as requested and review periodically with the 

board of directors

• Document accounting processes and procedures  

• Continue process and procedure improvement implementation  

• Report on cash flows  

• Assist with bank communications

• Perform other non-attest services

Compilation services

If an audit is not required, we will complete the Application for Exemption from Audit in the form 

prescribed by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and perform a compilation engagement with respect 

to the Application for Exemption from Audit.

Preparation services - financial statements

We will prepare the quarterly financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 

activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 

remaining fund information if applicable of the district, which comprise the balance sheet – governmental 

funds and the related statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance – general fund. 

The financial statements will not include the related notes to the financial statements; the government-wide 

financial statements; the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – 

governmental funds; statement of cash flows for business type activities, if applicable; and required 

supplementary information.

Preparation services - annual
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If an audit is required, we will prepare the year-end financial statements of the government wide 

governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, 

each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information if applicable, and Management Discussion 

and Analysis, if applicable, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the district, and the 

related notes to the financial statements. The year-end financial statements, including the related notes to 

the financial statements, will be prepared for use by the district’s auditors.

Preparation services – prospective financial information (i.e., unexpired budget 

information)

You have requested that we prepare the financial forecast, which comprises the forecasted financial 

statements identified below.

 
A financial forecast presents, to the best of management’s knowledge and belief, the entity’s expected 

financial position, results of operations, and cash flows for the forecast period. It is based on management’s 

assumptions reflecting conditions it expects to exist and the course of action it expects to take during the 

forecast period. 

 
The financial forecast will omit substantially all of the disclosures required by the guidelines for 

presentation of a financial forecast established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

(AICPA presentation guidelines) other than those related to the significant assumptions. 

 
The supplementary information accompanying the financial forecast will be prepared and presented for 

purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial forecast. 

References to financial statements in the remainder of this SOW are to be taken as a reference to also 

include the prospective financial information, where applicable.

Engagement objectives and our responsibilities

The objectives of our engagement are to:

a) Prepare quarterly financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), except for the departures from U.S. GAAP 

identified above, based on information provided by you and information generated through our 

outsourced accounting services.

b) As requested, apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation 

of your quarterly financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance 

that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order 

for them to be in accordance with U.S. GAAP, except for the departures from U.S. GAAP 

identified above.

c) Prepare the annual budget in accordance with the requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised 

Statutes C.R.S. 29-1-105 based on information provided by you. 

d) Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of the annual 

budget without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material 
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modifications that should be made to the annual budget in order for the annual budget to be in 

accordance with requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29-1-105.  

e) If an audit is required, prepare the year-end financial statements in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) based on information 

provided by you.

f) If applicable, we will complete the Application for Exemption from Audit in the form prescribed 

by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and perform a compilation engagement on the 

application.

We will conduct our preparation and compilation engagements in accordance with Statements on 

Standards for Accounting and Review Services (SSARSs) promulgated by the Accounting and Review 

Services Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and comply with the 

AICPA's Code of Professional Conduct, including the ethical principles of integrity, objectivity, professional 

competence, and due care.

Engagement procedures and limitations

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided to us 

for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion. 

Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on the financial 

statements, the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit (if an audit is not required), the 

year-end financial statements (if an audit is required), and the supplementary information.

 
Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any misstatements in the quarterly financial 

statements, the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit, and the year-end financial 

statements, including misstatements caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing 

within the district or noncompliance with laws and regulations. However, if any of the foregoing are 

identified as a result of our engagement, we will promptly report this information to the board of directors 

of the district. We have no responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies in your internal control 

as part of this engagement, but will promptly report them to the board of directors of the district if they are 

identified. You agree that we shall not be responsible for any misstatements in the district’s financial 

statements, the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit, and the year-end financial 

statements that we may not identify as a result of misrepresentations made to us by you.

Our report

The compilation report on the Application for Exemption from Audit will state that management is 

responsible for the accompanying application included in the prescribed form, that we performed a 

compilation of the application, that we did not audit or review the application, and that, accordingly, we do 

not express an opinion a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on it. The report will also state that 

the Application for Exemption from Audit is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Colorado 

Office of the State Auditor and is not intended to be a presentation in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. The report will include a statement that the report is 

intended solely for the information and use of the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and is not intended 

to be and should not be used by anyone other than this specified party and may not be suitable for another 
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purpose.

 
There may be circumstances in which the report may differ from its expected form and content. If, for any 

reason, we are unable to complete the compilation on the Application for Exemption from Audit (if an audit 

is not required), we will not issue report on the Application for Exemption from Audit as a result of this 

engagement.

No assurance statements

The quarterly financial statements prepared for the district will not be accompanied by a report. However, 

management agrees that each page of the financial statements will include a statement clearly indicating 

that no assurance is provided on them.

 
As part of our preparation of financial statements each page of the financial statements and supplementary 

information will include the following statement: “No assurance is provided on these financial statements. 

Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements, and the statement of 

revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – governmental funds have been omitted if 

applicable, For business type activities, the Statement of Cash Flows has been omitted”.

 
If an audit is required, the year-end financial statements prepared for use by the district’s auditors will not 

be accompanied by a report. However, management agrees that each page of the year-end financial 

statements will include a statement clearly indicating that no assurance is provided on them.

Management responsibilities

The financial statement engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management 

acknowledges and understands that our role is to prepare financial statements in accordance with U.S. 

GAAP and assist management in the presentation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. 

GAAP, except for the departures from U.S. GAAP identified above. 

 
The annual budget engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges 

and understands that our role is to prepare the annual budget in accordance with the requirements 

prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29.1.105 and assist management in the presentation of the 

annual budget in accordance with the requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 

29.1.105.

 
The Application for Exemption from Audit engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that 

management acknowledges and understands that our role is to prepare the Application for Exemption from 

Audit in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and assist 

management in the presentation of the Application for Exemption from Audit in accordance with the 

requirements prescribed by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor. 

 
We are required by professional standards to identify management’s responsibilities in this agreement. 

Professional standards define management as the persons with executive responsibility for the conduct of 

the district’s operations and may include some or all of those charged with governance. Those standards 

require that you acknowledge and understand that management has the following overall responsibilities 

that are fundamental to our undertaking the engagement in accordance with SSARSs:
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a) The selection of the financial reporting framework to be applied in the preparation of the 

financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit.

b) The preparation and fair preparation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP, 

except as identified as above, the preparation and fair presentation of the annual budget in 

accordance with the requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29.1.105, and 

the preparation and fair presentation of the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) 

in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor. 

c) The presentation of the supplementary information.

d) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 

and fair presentation of financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for 

Exemption from Audit (if applicable) that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error.

e) The prevention and detection of fraud.

f) To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

g) The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, 

including significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement to prepare financial 

statements.

h) To provide us with the following:

i) Access to all information relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements, and the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit (if 

applicable) such as records, documentation, and other matters.

ii) Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the engagement.

iii) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity with whom we determine it necessary to 

communicate.

We understand that you are engaging us to make recommendations and perform services to help you meet 

your responsibilities relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, the 

annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable).

 
For all accounting services we may provide to you, including the preparation of your financial statements, 

the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable), management agrees to 

assume all management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual (i.e., the board 

treasurer); evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for the results of the 

services.

Fees and terms
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Billing rates guaranteed through December 31, 2024: 

Services performed by Rate per hour

Principal $300-$600

Consulting CFO $290-$400

Consulting Controller $240-$380

Assistant Controller $210-$290

Senior $150-$220

Staff $130-$190

Administrative Support $120-$170

 

Subsequent to the billing rate guarantee date, the rates may be adjusted as agreed between you and CLA 

through a new SOW.

Our professional fees will be billed based on the degree of responsibility and contribution of the 

professionals working on the engagement. We will also bill for expenses (including internal and 

administrative charges) plus a technology and client support fee of five percent (5%) of all professional fees 

billed. 

Use of financial statements, the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit

The financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) 

are for management’s use. If you intend to reproduce and publish the financial statements, the annual 

budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) and our report thereon, they must be 

reproduced in their entirety. Inclusion of the financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application 

for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) in a document, such as an annual report or an offering document, 

should be done only with our prior approval of the document. You are responsible to provide us the 

opportunity to review such documents before issuance.

 
With regard to the electronic dissemination of financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application 

for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) that have been subjected to a compilation engagement, including 

financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) 

published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute 

information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in those sites or to 

consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

 
We may issue preliminary draft financial statements to you for your review. Any preliminary draft financial 
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statements should not be relied on or distributed.

Municipal advisors

For the avoidance of doubt, the district is not engaging CLA as a municipal advisor, and CLA is not a 

municipal advisor as defined in Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer 

Protection Act or under Section 158 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Act”). CLA is not 

recommending an action to you, is not acting as an advisor to you, and does not owe a fiduciary duty to you 

pursuant to Section 158 of the Act with respect to the information and material contained in the 

deliverables issued under this engagement. You should discuss any information and material contained in 

the deliverables with any and all internal and external advisors that you deem appropriate before acting on 

this information or material.

Agreement

We appreciate the opportunity to provide the services described in this SOW related to the MSA. All terms 

and provisions of the MSA shall apply to these services. If you agree with the terms of this SOW, please sign 

below and return a signed copy to us to indicate your acknowledgment and understanding of, and 

agreement with, this SOW.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Gigi Pangindian 

Principal 

(303) 265-7821 

gigi.pangindian@claconnect.com 

Response

This SOW correctly sets forth the understanding of Prairie Center Metro District No. 5 and is accepted by:
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CLA
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Gigi Pangindian, Principal

SIGNED  11/3/2023, 12:35:13 PM MDT

Client
Prairie Center Metro District No. 5

SIGN:

Mike Tamblyn, President

DATE:
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RESOLUTION NO. 2023-11-____ 
PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 5 

RESOLUTION AMENDING POLICY ON COLORADO OPEN RECORDS ACT 
REQUESTS 

A. On December 4, 2013, Prairie Center Metropolitan District No. 5 (the “District”) 
adopted Resolution No. 2013-12-04 Regarding Colorado Open Records Act Requests (as 
amended on December 10, 2014 and November 1, 2021, the “Resolution”), in which the District 
adopted a policy related to Colorado Open Records Act Requests (the “Policy”). 

B. In 2023, the Colorado General Assembly enacted Senate Bill 23-286, which 
provided for certain changes in the law related to Colorado Open Records Act Requests 

C. The District desires to amend the Policy due to the legislative changes set forth in 
Senate Bill 23-286. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Prairie Center 
Metropolitan District No. 5, City of Brighton, Adams County, Colorado: 

1. Defined Terms.  Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to them in the Resolution.  

2. Amendments to Policy.  The Policy is hereby amended as follows: 

(a) Amendment to Section 3 of the Resolution.  Section 3 of the Resolution is 
hereby deleted in its entirety, and substituted in lieu thereof shall be the following: 

“3. Within the period specified in Section 24-72-203(3)(a), 
C.R.S., as amended from time to time, the Official Custodian shall 
notify the record requester that a copy of the record is available, 
but will only be sent to the requester once the custodian either 
receives payment or makes arrangements for receiving payment for 
all costs associated with records transmission and for all other fees 
lawfully allowed, unless recovery of all or any portion of such 
costs or fees has been waived by the Official Custodian, or where 
prohibited or limited by law.  Upon either receiving such payment 
or making arrangements to receive such payment at a later date, the 
Official Custodian shall provide the record(s) to the requester as 
soon as practicable, but no more than three (3) business days after 
receipt of, or making arrangements to receive, such payment.” 

(b) Amendment to Section 5 of the Resolution.  Section 5 of the Resolution is 
hereby deleted in its entirety, and substituted in lieu thereof shall be the following: 

“5. The Official Custodian shall not charge a per-page fee for 
providing records in a digital or electronic format.” 



  PAGE   \* MERGEFORMAT 2

(c) Amendment to Section 7 of the Resolution.  Section 7 of the Resolution is 
hereby deleted in its entirety, and substituted in lieu thereof shall be the following: 

“7. All requests for copies or inspection of public records of the 
District shall be submitted to the Official Custodian in writing.  
Such requests shall be delivered by the Official Custodian to the 
District’s legal counsel for review and legal advice regarding the 
lawful availability of records requested and related matters, 
including without limitation, whether to deny inspection or 
production of certain records or information for reasons set forth in 
Sections 24-72-204(2) and (3), C.R.S., as amended from time to 
time.  The District may, from time to time, designate specific 
records for which written requests are not required and with respect 
to which review by legal counsel is not required; i.e., service plans, 
rules and regulations, minutes, etc.  Such designations shall occur in 
the minutes of the meetings of the District.” 

3. Except as expressly set forth herein, the Resolution continues to be effective 
without modification. 

RESOLUTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED on November 9, 2023. 

PRAIRIE CENTER METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 5 
 
 

By:  
 President 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Secretary 
 



 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 

Lakewood, CO 80228-1898 
303-987-0835 ● Fax: 303-987-2032 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO:    Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Christel Gemski   
  Executive Vice-President   
 
DATE:  October 12, 2023 
 
RE:  Notice of 2024 Rate Increase 
 
 
  In accordance with the Management Agreement (“Agreement”) between the 
District and Special District Management Services, Inc. (“SDMS”), at the time of the annual 
renewal of the Agreement, the hourly rate described in Article III for management and all 
services shall increase by (6.0%) per hour.   
 
  We hope you will understand that it is necessary to increase our rates due to 
increasing gas and operating costs along with new laws and rules implemented by our 
legislature.   
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